
From: Robert Benfatto

To: Pat Conway; 

CC:

Subject: FW: Metro Kitchen

Date: Monday, February 26, 2007 1:17:11 PM

Attachments: Metro Kitchen Smells & Trash.jpg 

 
 

From: Bryan Whitney [mailto:mail@bryanwhitney.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007 12:30 PM 
To: Robert Benfatto 
Subject: Re: Metro Kitchen
 
Bob,
 
I wanted to send you the pictures as you requested.
Please let me know if I should send more or if this is good.
 
I am forwarding an article that appeared recently in the NYTimes about a related situation that was dealt with by DEP (Ian Michaels) quoted below...
 
"The rules, said Ian Michaels, a spokesman for the Department of Environmental Protection, are clear. The law does not distinguish between what some people find pleasant and some people might find unpleasant, he said. Regardless of what the smell is, the law says you have a right 
not to live with other peoples smells.
 
I hope that we can get some action on this situation- thesmells still penetrate into the apartments here, god forbid you open a window.
 
Thanks,
 
Bryan Whitney
 

 
 
 
On Jan 11, 2007, at 4:52 PM, Robert Benfatto wrote:
 
 
Items:

The complaint record filed yesterday by Silvia Taccanni is

2007ML5708273.

Thanks.

I have been told by many people that it is required by law that

kitchens exhaust above adjacent buildings. How could I find out if

this is in the health code law ? Is there someone who knows this?

I will enquire with Dept. of Health (Counsels Office) and get back to you.

I will work on some good bad pictures for you. When do you need them

by?

There is time, before the end of the month. For now, I have the ones you left me to show next Wed.

Thanks,

Bryan Whitney
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